
Page 1 

 

AGENDA 
 
Meeting: Salisbury Area Board 

Place: Alamein Suite, City Hall, Malthouse Lane, Salisbury, SP2 7TU 

Date: Thursday 23 January 2020 

Time: 7.00 pm 

 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 

 
 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer), 
direct line 01722 434560 or email lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

 
Cllr Sven Hocking, St Martin's and Cathedral (Chairman) 
Cllr Derek Brown OBE, St Mark's and Bishopdown 
Cllr Brian Dalton, Harnham 
Cllr Matthew Dean, St Paul's 
Cllr Mary Douglas, St Francis and Stratford 
Cllr Atiqul Hoque, St Edmund and Milford (Vice-Chairman) 
Cllr Ricky Rogers, Bemerton 
Cllr John Walsh, Fisherton and Bemerton Village 
 

 

Partner Representatives and Councillors 
available during the networking session  

from 6:30pm – 7.00pm 
 

Police & Crime Commissioner Precept Consultation 

information available prior to the meeting 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


Page 2 

 

Recording and Broadcasting Information 
 

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the 

Council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv.  At the start of the meeting, the 

Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and 

sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council. 

 

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of 

those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes. 

 

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public. 

  

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the 

Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting 

from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they 

accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in 

relation to any such claims or liabilities. 

 

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is 
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found. here.   
 

Parking 
 

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most 
meetings will be held are as follows: 
 
County Hall, Trowbridge 
Bourne Hill or City Hall, Salisbury 
Monkton Park, Chippenham 
 
County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for 
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your 
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more 
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer, 
who will arrange for your stay to be extended. 
 

Public Participation 
 

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of 
questions and statements for this meeting. 
 
For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and 
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution. 
 
The full constitution can be found at this link.  
 
For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for 

details 

http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=14031
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/carparking/findacarpark.htm?area=Trowbridge
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1629&ID=1629&RPID=12066789&sch=doc&cat=13959&path=13959
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1392&MId=10753&Ver=4


Page 3 

 

Items to be considered Time 

1   Welcome and Introductions  7.00pm 

2   Apologies for Absence   

3   Minutes (Pages 9 - 18)  

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 4th 
November 2019. 

 

4   Declarations of Interest   

 To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations 
granted by the Standards Committee. 

 

5   Chairman's Updates   

 An update from the Chairman on outcomes and actions arising from 
previous meetings of the Area Board and upcoming news and 
events for the area, including: 
 

 New Carers Champion – Helen Dowse 

 Salisbury Train Station – Parking development   

 Salisbury Joint Strategic Needs Assessment Event (JSNA) 

 

6   Information items - To note (Pages 19 - 48)  

 a. Wiltshire Council Updates 
b. Healthwatch 
c. Clinical Commissioning Group 
d. Police 
e. Fire 
f. SCC – link (written update attached) 
g. Salisbury BID - link 

 

7   Network Rail - Proposed changes to Gramshaw Road Level 
Crossing  

7:15pm 

 Information on Network Rail’s plans for the closure of Gramshaw Road 
Level Crossing, and replacement with a stepped footbridge.  
 
Speaker: Pam Elkington, Liability Negotiations Adviser Wessex 

 

8   New Waste & Recycling Service 2020  7:35pm 

 Information on the changes to Waste and Recycling collections 
planned to take effect in February 2020. 
 
Officer: Tracy Carter, Waste Management & Carbon Reduction Lead Officer 
 
 

 

https://www.salisburycitycouncil.gov.uk/
https://mailchi.mp/50db0da20d43/salisbury-bid-december-newsletter-2519949?e=b6a04f8b4b


Page 4 

 

9   Salisbury Central Area Framework / High Street Fund Updates  7:50pm 

 To receive updates from Victoria Moloney, Head of South Wilts 
Economic Recovery Team, and Tom Dobrashian, Programme 
Director for Economic Recovery. 
 

 

10   Area Board Funding (Pages 49 - 58) 8:10pm 

 Area Board current financial position: 
 

 Community 
Area Grants 

Young 
People 

Health and 
Wellbeing 

Opening 
balance 
2019/20 

£73,150.67 £29,047.33 £7,799.02 

Awarded to date £42,875.18   £13,360.00 £9,572.00 

Current Balance £30,275.18 £18.785.00 £4835.36 

Balance if all 
grants are 
agreed based on 
recommendation
s 

£4962.68 £5568.00 £1140.36 

 
 
Community Area Grants: 
 

Applicant 
Amount 
requested 

Applicant: Sarum Academy 
Project Title: Sarum Academy Climbing Wall 
 
View full application 
  

 
£5,000.00 
 
 
 
 

Applicant: Able Hands Together CIC 
Project Title: Able Hands Together CIC 
Barn 
 
View full application 
 

£5,000.00 
 
 
 

Applicant: CMS 
Project Title: River Bourne Island Project 
 
View full application 
 

£1,000.00 

 

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3261
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3261
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3261
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3517
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3560


Page 5 

 

Applicant: Hoodwink Theatre 
Project Title: Seniors Silent Disco 
 
View full application 
 

£3,055.00 

Applicant: Safer & Supportive Salisbury 
Project Title: Salisbury’s Hidden Figures 
Pilot Project 
 
View full application 
 

£5000.00 

Applicant: Salisbury BID 
Project Title: Empty Shop Window Dressing 
 
View full application 
 

£5000.00 

Applicant: Community Transport South 
Wiltshire 
Project Title: Community transport computer 
replacement and upgrade 
 
View full application 
 

£1257.50 

 
 
Youth Funding: 
 

Applicant  
Amount 
requested 

Applicant: South Wilts Grammar School 
Project Title: The Hearing Project 
 
View full application 

£1050.00 

Applicant: Area Board Initiative 
Project Title: Sarum Ward Xmas 
 
View full application 

£250.00 
Awarded 
under 
delegated 
powers 

Applicant: Wiltshire Creative 
Project Title: Take Over Festival 
 
View full application 

£5,000.00 

Applicant: Salisbury Live  
Project Title: Salisbury Live 2020 
 
View full application 

£2,900.00 

Applicant: Harnham Schools Association 
Project Title: Harnham Slope Fun Run 

£430.00 

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3574
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3523
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3569
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3606
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=740
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=760
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=775
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=781


Page 6 

 

 
View full application 

Applicant: Barford Hornets 
Project Title: Barford Hornets Football Club 
 
View full application 

£987.00 

Applicant: Family Counselling Trust 
Project Title: Family Counselling Trust 
Wiltshire. - Mental Health 
View full application 

£2600.00 

 
Health & Wellbeing Funding: 
 

Applicant  
Amount 
requested 

Applicant: Community Transport South Wiltshire 
Project Title: Supporting Isolation and 
Loneliness for Vulnerable People 
 
View full application 

£1000.00 
 

Applicant: TEDx Salisbury 
Project Title: TEDx Salisbury 
View full application  

 
£1000.00 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Applicant: Dance Six-0 
Project Title: DANCE SIX-0 Dancing for Health 
Project for Elderly People 
View full application 

£1440.00 
 

 
Applicant: Salisbury Older People’s Champion 
Project Title: Silver Salisbury 2020 Steering 
Group & Programme Planning 
View full application 

£975.00 
 

 
 

11   Close  9:00pm 

 The date of the next meeting is Thursday 26th March 2020, 7.00pm 
at City Hall, Salisbury. 
 
2020/21 meeting dates: 
 
26 March / 21 May / 2 July / 1 October / 26 November / 21 January / 
4 March 

 

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=785
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=722
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=788
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3566
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3573
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3546
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3546


Page 7 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 9 
 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
Meeting: SALISBURY AREA BOARD 

Place: The Guild Hall, Market Place, Salisbury SP1 1HJ 

Date:  4 November 2019 

Start Time: 7.00 pm 

Finish Time: 9.35 pm 

 

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:  

Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer),Tel: 01722 434560 or (e-mail) 
lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Papers available on the Council’s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk 

 
In Attendance: 
 
Wiltshire Councillors 
Cllr Sven Hocking (Chairman), Cllr Derek Brown OBE, Cllr Brian Dalton, 
Cllr Matthew Dean, Cllr Mary Douglas, Cllr Atiqul Hoque (Vice-Chairman), 
Cllr Ricky Rogers and Cllr John Walsh 
 
Also in attendance: Cllr Richard Clewer & Cllr Chris Williams 
 
Wiltshire Council Officers 
Lisa Moore, Democratic Services Officer 
Marc Read, CEM - Salisbury 
 
Town and Parish Councils 
Salisbury City Council – Cllr Jeremy Nettle & Annie Child 
 
 
Total in attendance: 151 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


Page 2 of 9 
 
 

 

Agenda 
Item No. 

Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision 

70   Welcome and Introductions 

 The Chairman, Councillor Sven Hocking welcomed everyone to the joint themed 
meeting of the Salisbury Area Board and Salisbury City Council, to look at 
Climate Change in the City. 

71   Apologies for Absence 

 Apologies for absence had been received from: 
 

 Station Manager Maggs – Dorset & Wiltshire Fire & Rescue 

72   Minutes 

 Decision 
The minutes of the meeting held on 26th September 2019 were agreed as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

73   Declarations of Interest 

 Cllr Atiqul Hoque declared an interest in Item 10 – Community Funding, Health 
& Wellbeing application from the Muslim Association, as he was the Treasurer.  
 
He clarified that the applicant was not the Muslim Association itself, but was 
acting as a facilitator to support the project. He did not take part in the vote for 
that application.  

74   Chairman's Updates 

 Bus Shelters  
Since the last meeting the matter had been considered at CATG (report included 
with Item 9). There was a recommendation for funding to make modifications to 
the shelters to alleviate the amount of rain that currently came through the gap 
at the top.  
 
Comment: Mr Brown noted his dissatisfaction with the shelters which he felt 
were of poor design and a waste of money. He requested that the shelters were 
replaced with an improved design to provide adequate shelter. 
 
 
Household Recycling Centre (HRC) 
Due to roadworks being undertaken on Stephenson Road between 18th October 
and 18th November, Salisbury HRC would be closed Saturday 9th and Sunday 
10th November as there would be no vehicular access permitted.   
 
However, the site would open on Thursday 7th and Friday 8th November instead. 

Page 10



Page 3 of 9 
 
 

 
All HRCs moved to their winter opening times from 1 November to 1 April: 10am 
to 4pm, and the Salisbury site is now normally closed on Thursdays and 
Fridays.  The HRC in Amesbury is closed on a Tuesday and Wednesday. 
 
Salisbury Reds 
Following a request at the last Board meeting, the Chairman had contacted 
Salisbury Reds to request financial support for bus stop replacements who had 
responded positively, and further communication was planned with them to take 
this forward. 

75   Information items 

 There had been a change to the previous format of Partner Updates. Partners 
were now invited to provide written updates or online links which were included 
in the agenda pack for information.  
 
The Board noted the information available in the agenda pack and circulated at 
the meeting. 
 

 Salisbury City Council 

 Salisbury BID 

 Community Messaging 

 Healthwatch Wiltshire  

 Clinical Commissioning Group  

 Wiltshire Council  

 Police – attached to minutes 

76   Updates - Maltings and Central Car park, Central Area Framework, & High 
Street Fund 

 Victoria Moloney, Head of South Wilts Economic Recovery gave updates to the 
Board: 
 
Future High Street Fund 
An Economist had been appointed to help with the business case to support the 
bid. 
 
Central Government had moved the timescales and the full business case is 
now expected to be submitted around June 2020. 
 
Central Area Framework 
The Second consultation would start in January 2020 
 
Maltings & Central Car park 
Phase 1 demolition work had begun on site. 
Progress report and update going to Wiltshire Councils full Council meeting on 
the 26th November. 

Page 11



Page 4 of 9 
 
 

It was noted that phase 1 is privately funded 
 
 
Government Community Governance Review – Update 
Cllr Richard Clewer – Deputy Leader – Chairman of the Electoral Review 
Committee gave an update. A copy of the slides from his presentation are 
attached to these minutes. A decision is due to be made by Central 
Government in January 2020 
 
It was noted that Salisbury City Council, relevant Parish Councils and a number 
of residents in the West Harnham area would be consulted and that the 
recommendations will be approved by Central Government in January 2020. 
 
Information is also available Online  

77   Climate Change 

 The Chairman thanked everyone for coming for this themed event, and handed 
over to Councillor Richard Clewer, Deputy Leader of Wiltshire Council, for a 
presentation on Wiltshire Councils commitments and progress on tackling 
Climate Change. 
 
Key points of the presentation were: - 
 
In February 2019 Wiltshire Council resolved to: 
 

 Acknowledge that there is a climate emergency 

 Seek to make the county of Wiltshire carbon neutral by 2030 

 Establish carbon baseline and renewables baseline 
 

Wiltshire Council Cabinet committed to make Wiltshire Council carbon neutral by 
2030. 
 
A Global Warming and Climate Emergency task group has been established to 
consider: Renewable energy generation, energy use and efficiency in the 
following areas: - 
 

 Planning 

 Transport and air quality 

 Waste 

 Land use 

 Business and industry 

 Carbon baseline and renewable energy baseline 
 
Residents requested to consider a Green Pledge and act on some of the 
following: 
 

• Leave the car at home and walk more 

Page 12

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council-democracy-cgr


Page 5 of 9 
 
 

• Take shorter showers and turn off taps when brushing teeth 
• Try and use as little single-use plastic as possible 
• Use a reusable cup 
• Use bags for life 
• Recycle as much as you can 
• Turn off lights when not using them 
• Install a smart meter to help you manage energy use 

 
The Chairman then introduced Cllr Jeremy Nettle, Leader of Salisbury City 
Council (SCC) gave a presentation on what SCC was doing to tackle Climate 
Change. 
 
Key Points were: - 
 
Cllr Nettle thanked all who had been involved with the Eco Fair prior to the Area 
Board and recognised those local groups supporting to include Salisbury 
Transition City, Salisbury LETS, Wiltshire Wildlife Trust, Co-Cars, Extinction 
Rebellion, Salisbury Area Greenspace Partnership, Salisbury Community 
Energy, The Pantry Partnership, Salisbury Repair Café, Wiltshire Warm & Safe, 
Wessex Water, Community Fridge and South Wilts Biodiversity Group. 
 

 SCC declared a Climate Change Emergency at Full Council on 17 June 
2019, budgeted £56,000 funding in support and resolved to:- 
 

 Work to make Salisbury as carbon neutral as possible by 2030 
 Work with partners to achieve “clean air” in Salisbury by 2022, in 

particular by taking action to reduce vehicle emissions, supporting public 
transport, cycling and walking 

 Replace or convert all council-owned or operated vehicles to electric 
powered vehicles as soon as is practically possible 

 Encourage the rapid phasing out of diesel-powered buses in the City by 
bus operators and their replacement by cleaner or non-polluting 
alternatives 

 Increase wherever possible the extent of pedestrianised areas within the 
City centre 

 Undertake a comprehensive programme of improvement of the insulation 
of all council-owned property, 

 Ensure that such property shall be fitted with solar panels wherever 
possible 

 Do everything within its power to ensure that such standards should also 
apply to any new buildings which are permitted within the City 

 
 Actions SCC had already taken: 
 

• New recycling bin in the Market Square 
• Recycling of domestic waste in kitchens/staffrooms 
• Green waste recycling from our parks/open spaces 
• Annual Tree planting programme 

Page 13



Page 6 of 9 
 
 

• Introduction of Wild Flower areas 
• Installation of the bottle refill/drinking facility in the market square 
• Promoter of the cycle to work scheme 
• Staff using bikes to get around the city 
• PV solar panels on roof of Guildhall 
• Use of mulch on flower beds to reduce watering frequencies 
• Policy statement restricting the use of glyphosate weed killer 
• Use of LED energy efficient lighting in Shopmobility refurbishment 
• Paper recycling 
• Introduction of plants in the office to improve air quality 
• Home/flexible working 
• IT systems in place to reduce paper usage 
• Use upcycled materials for our art groups 
• Recycling point for ink cartridges and phones 
• Use social media whenever we can instead of printing leaflets 
• All heating thermostatically controlled 
• Updated IT suite using recycled equipment from Guildhall 
• Motion sensitive lighting in Guildhall 

 
A copy of the presentation slides are attached for information. 
 
The Chairman then asked those present to work in groups in a round table 
exercise to come up with their top 5 climate change projects for Salisbury, which 
could be delivered over the next 12 to 18 months. 
 
The project felt to be the most important from each table included: - 
 

 Education - ask whole communities change their behaviour by educating 
the children.  

 Food - more meat free options in schools. 

 Transport – reduce parking capacity in the city centre and increase use of 
park and ride, improve the train station frontage, ban idling vehicles in the 
City centre especially trucks and buses, change / better bus routes to go 
where buses are needed, more car free days,  

 Development - New planning applications should not be granted unless 
they include solar panels, grey water tanks, and are south facing to 
optimize solar energy. 

 Air quality - pedestrianisation of large areas of the City  

 More greenspace and use of electric maintenance vehicles.  

 Tree planting 

 Youth - Support for the strikes and the global impact and youth to be 
included in the conversation, public signage around climate change. 

 Cycling - Improved cycle routes with better signage  

 Food Wastage – open a “community fridge” 

 Promote solar renewable energy and electric cars through a bulk buying 
scheme. 

 

Page 14



Page 7 of 9 
 
 

It was noted that: - 
 
Wiltshire Council was engaging with other local authorities. 
 
The public proposals would tell Central Government what the people were 
expecting 
 
The Chairman thanked all for coming, and noted that the lists of ideas would be 
collected after the meeting and collated into a report which would inform the 
direction of work moving forward and that the public would be updated of 
progress generally. 

78   Community Area Transport Group (CATG) 

 The Board considered the recommendations from the CATG as detailed in the 
Report attached to the Agenda.  
 
Decision 
The Salisbury Area Board approved the following CATG funding: 
 

 Issue 6204, Fly tipping Gradidge Lane - £300 

 Foliage removal to Footway outside Prebendal House - £800 

 Issue 7070, Milford Mill Bridge Community Lorry Watch signs - £260 

 Replacement bus shelter amendments - £2000 

79   Community Funding 

 The Board considered the following funding requests: 
 
Community Area Grant Scheme 
 
The Board considered two bids to the Community Area Grant Scheme. 
 
Five Rivers Indoor Bowls Club – requested £784 
 
Decision 
Five Rivers Indoor Bowls was awarded £784 towards the purchase of a 
defibrillator. 
Reason – The application met the Community Area Grants Criteria 2019/20 
 
Salisbury Street Name Initiative – requested £17,000 
 
Cllr Hocking proposed to continue the repaint / repair / renew project started in 
2018 noting the request amount was above the usual £5,000 limit and that 
Salisbury residents were very supportive. 
 
Decision 
Salisbury Street Name Plates Initiative was awarded £17,000 towards 

Page 15



Page 8 of 9 
 
 

street nameplate repair/renew initiative. 
Reason – The application met the Community Area Grants Criteria 2019/20 
 
Youth Grants 
 
The Board considered two bids for funding from the Youth Activities Budget. 
Applications were considered by the Youth Panel on 18th October. 
 
Salisbury Museum – requested £2250. The recommendation from the Youth 
Panel was to award £1500 
 
Decision 
Salisbury Museum was awarded £1500 of Youth Funding towards Stone 
Age Long Board Project. 
 
 
Salisbury 2020 – requested £5000. The recommendation from the Youth Panel 
was to award the full amount. 
 
Decision 
Salisbury 2020 was awarded £5000 of Youth funding towards the 
TechSTEM event. 
 
 
Health & Wellbeing Funding  
 
The Board considered three bids for funding from the Health & Wellbeing (HW) 
Fund. The HW Panel considered applications and made recommendations for 
funding on 15th October. 
 
Salisbury Pride UK – requested £2000.  
 
The recommendation from the HW Panel was to award £1000.  
 
The motion to fund the project at the recommended amount of £1000 was made 
by Cllr Dalton. This was seconded by Cllr Rogers.  
 
After discussion, Cllr Walsh requested an amendment to the motion, and asked 
that the Board award the original full request of £2000. This was accepted by 
Cllr Dalton, and seconded by Cllr Rogers. 
 
The Board voted on the motion to award £2000. The motion failed. 
 
Cllr Dean then moved the motion to award £1000, this was seconded by Cllr 
Brown.  
 
The Board voted on the motion to award £1000. 
 

Page 16



Page 9 of 9 
 
 

Decision 
Salisbury Pride UK was awarded £1000 of Health & Wellbeing funding 
towards Salisbury Pride UK 2020. 
 
 
Salisbury Muslim Association – requested £1030. 
 
The recommendation from the HW Panel was to award the full amount. 
 
 
Decision 
Muslim Association was awarded £1030 towards Rabbat ul Bait – Queen of 
the home project. 
 
Art Social Prescribing – requested £1000.  
 
The recommendation from the HW Panel was to award the full amount. 
 
Decision 
Art Social Prescribing was awarded £1000 towards the Art Social 
Prescribing project. 

80   Close 

 The Chairman thanked Salisbury City Council for hosting the meeting at the 
Guildhall, and noted that the next meeting of the Salisbury Area Board would be 
held on Thursday 23rd January 2020, 7.00pm at City Hall, Salisbury. 

Presentation Slides 

Police Update 

Climate Change - notes 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council Information Item 

 

 

Subject: Motiv8 Children’s and Young People’s Service 

Web 
contact: 

https://www.dhi-online.org.uk/get-help/young-peoples-drug-alcohol-
services/motiv8 

 

 
 
Our objectives are to engage with young people’s groups and in turn promote the 
availability of the service for young people. 
 
 
About the service: 
Motiv8 provide support services in Wiltshire for children and young people, up to their 
18th birthday, with problematic substance use, and for children, young people and 
families affected by parental substance use.  Its primary objective is to improve the 
health, welfare and life chances of those vulnerable to, or experiencing, substance 
misuse. 
 
Motiv8 provide advice, guidance and one-to-one sessions for young people who are 
having problems with drugs and/or alcohol. The service is free and confidential, and 
aim to provide a flexible and non-judgemental space for young people to be open 
about the problems they are facing. 
 
 
How we help: 
Motiv8 sees young people in and around Wiltshire, in their communities; at schools, 
colleges and home visits. 
 
Our services include: 
 

 Brief interventions 

 Crime Prevention - community resolutions 

 Individual sessions 

 Outreach 

 Groupwork 

 Harm reduction information and advice 

 Signposting to other services 

 Workshops and training for professionals 

 Workshops and training for young people 
 
 
Motiv8 Team Manager:  
Natalie Huggins  
Please contact should you require any further information about the service. 
 
Phone 
0800 1696136 
 
Email 
info@dhimotiv8.org.uk 
 
Instagram 
dhimotiv8 
 

Page 19

Agenda Item 6

https://www.dhi-online.org.uk/get-help/young-peoples-drug-alcohol-services/motiv8
https://www.dhi-online.org.uk/get-help/young-peoples-drug-alcohol-services/motiv8
mailto:info@dhimotiv8.org.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council Information Item 

 

 

Subject: Community Area Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) 

Web 
contact: 

https://www.wiltshireintelligence.org.uk/community-area/  

 

 
Background  
The Community Area Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) works to 
collaboratively set local area priorities, by combining service led data with local 
insight and opinion. This acts as a catalyst for community led action that helps 
meet local need and supports the delivery of the Wiltshire Council Business Plan. 
Through working with the area boards, Wiltshire Council is able to encourage and 
support communities to take action to sustainably meet their needs.  
 
Aims of the JSNA  
 

 To collaboratively set our local priorities for each community area by 
combining our service led data with local insight and opinion  

 To facilitate community led action that addresses local priorities and 
supports the Wiltshire Council Business Plan.  

 
2020 Delivery plan  
 
The JSNA is refreshed every three years, with the next cycle due to be updated in 
2020. There will be three key engagement stages to support the area board in 
hearing from their communities and identifying their active local priorities:  
 

 Public JSNA survey (completed in Autumn 2019)  

 A JSNA event (scheduled for Spring 2020)  

 A resident and partner engagement exercise (scheduled for early summer 
2020)  

 
The flowchart shows the key milestones of the JSNA process with a more detailed 
description of the process below.  
 
 

 

Page 21

https://www.wiltshireintelligence.org.uk/community-area/


Wiltshire Council Information Item 

 

 

Public survey – Autumn 2019  
 
A public survey was delivered across the communities and 6,300 responses were 
received. Excel spreadsheets with the survey data are now available and full 
results from this survey will be published in due course at 
https://www.wiltshireintelligence.org.uk/community-area/ 
 
Data published online – early Spring 2020  
 
Public Health analysts will work collaboratively across Wiltshire Council 
departments, partners and local services to collect and analyse data.  
 
JSNA ‘Our Community Matters’ events – Spring 2020  
 
The purpose of each event will be to bring together local people to share the 
results of the public survey, highlight the findings from the service data and discuss 
and set the local priorities. Each event will be used to identify the area’s top 12 
priorities across the nine thematic areas:  
 
- Arts, culture and leisure  
- Children and young people  
- Community safety  
- Economy and employment  
- Environment  
- Health and wellbeing  
- Highways and transport  
- Housing  
- Older people  
 
Partner and resident engagement – early Summer 2020  
 
Following this meeting, further local conversations will take place with residents 
and partners. The engagement aims to establish partner and community capacity, 
resource and preference for the priorities that have been identified.  
 

Page 22



We are looking for a Board Co-ordinator who 
can liaise with and co-ordinate our Local 
Leadership Board, including working with the 
chair and manager to prepare the agenda and 
papers for meetings, take notes and share 
these with all members of the Board. 

Our Local Leadership Board is the driving force 
behind our commitment to ensure the voices 
of children, young people and adults are heard 
by those who run, plan and regulate health and 
social care services in the county.

Its members are from a variety of backgrounds, 
including the NHS and education, and their 
role is to help us prioritise the health and 
social care issues that are most important to 
the people of Wiltshire.

The Board Co-ordinator role is for 10 hours 
a month and applicants will need to have 
experience in minute taking. The closing date 
is 26 January 2020. Find out more at: www.
helpandcare.org.uk/work-with-us/vacancies

Find out more about our Board at:
www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/our-board

Area Board Update
January 2020

01225 434218 			  info@healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk 	 www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk 

Applications open for new 
Board Co-ordinator role

Keep in touch
Stay up to date with what we’re doing 
and where we’re going by signing up to 
our news alerts. 

Simply complete the form at the bottom 
of the homepage on our website to 
receive the latest updates straight to 
your inbox. 

Find out where we’ll be heading at  
www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/events

And follow us on social media: 

Board members 
Andy Mintram, 
Irene Kohler, 
Rob Jefferson 
(Chair), Hazel 
Dunnett  
and Emma  
Leatherbarrow

healthwatchwiltshire

healthwatchwiltshire

@HWWilts

Page 23

http://www.helpandcare.org.uk/work-with-us/vacancies
http://www.helpandcare.org.uk/work-with-us/vacancies
http://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/our-board


This page is intentionally left blank



 

January 2020 

The right healthcare, for you, with you, near you 
 
NHS Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) is responsible for commissioning a broad range 
of healthcare for the population of Wiltshire. We are led by experienced local GPs drawn from across 
the county, who provide clear clinical leadership to the big decisions affecting the future of healthcare 
provision in Wiltshire, carefully tailored to meet the differing needs of people locally. 

Our vision is to ensure the provision of a health service which is high quality, effective, clinically-led 
and local. We are committed to delivering healthcare that meets the needs of Wiltshire people, to 
consult and engage with our population to enable them to be involved in decisions made about 
health services and to deliver those services to people in their own homes or as close to home as 
possible. 

 

 

New Independent Chair appointed to lead Bath and North East Somerset, 

Swindon and Wiltshire health and care system 

Health and care leaders from Bath and North East Somerset, Swindon and Wiltshire (BSW) have 
appointed a new Independent Chair. 
 
Stephanie Elsy, a Non-Executive Director at Solent Community and Mental Health Trust and former 
Leader of Southwark Council in London, joins the BaNES, Swindon and Wiltshire Sustainability and 
Transformation Partnership (STP) from 9 December 2019. 
 
She will provide independent leadership and work to oversee the ongoing improvement and 
integration of health and care services across the region. 
 
She will also help to deliver the ambitions set out in BaNES, Swindon and Wiltshire’s Five Year Plan  
– which will be published early next year – and provide support to the partnership as it develops into 
an Integrated Care System (ICS) by April 2021. 
 

 

New Director of Community and Joint Commissioning 

We are pleased to welcome Clare O’Farrell who has joined us as Interim Director of Community and 
Joint Commissioning. Clare has taken up this role to replace Ted Wilson who is currently acting Chief 
Operating Officer for Wiltshire.  
 
Clare has had a 29 year career in variety of senior leadership roles in the NHS including senior 
operational management roles in acute hospital services in Wales and in the South West. She was 
the management lead for the establishment of the original Avon and Somerset Cancer Services 
Network and has previously worked in a commissioning role locally. 
 

News  

Page 25



Since 2007 she has worked in senior roles at the Royal United Hospital where she has delivered 
strategic projects in partnership with NHS and with local people; this included a year supporting the 
successful bid for Wiltshire Community Services tender and most recently the acquisition of the 
RNHRD services which encompassed large scale public consultation and the successful transfer of 
patient services to new accommodation on the RUH site. 

 
 
Reminder - Transforming Maternity Services Together decision on 

proposal this month 

Follow extensive consultation, a final set of recommendations to change the way maternity services 
are delivered in B&NES, Swindon and Wiltshire will be submitted to a joint meeting of the BaNES, 
Swindon and Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Groups Governing Body on Thursday 16 January 
2020. 
 
This meeting will be in public and will take place at the Lackham Campus, Wiltshire College from 
10am – 12 noon. If you have any queries, please email us at maternity.transformationBSW@nhs.net 
 
You can still find information on the proposals on the Transforming Maternity Services Together 
website. 

 

BSW CCG online 

As we head towards the merger with Bath and North East Somerset CCG and Swindon CCG in April 

2020, we are consolidating our online presence.  

Our Twitter accounts have already merged – you can follow us @NHSBSWCCG 

We are working on our Facebook accounts – the new address will be @NHSBSWCCG 

And by 1 April 2020 we will have a new website in place – more information to follow. 

 

 

Governing Body meeting 

Our next Wiltshire CCG Governing Body meeting will be Thursday 23 January 2020 at 2pm at 
Southgate House, Pans Lane, Devizes. 
 
The next BaNES, Swindon and Wiltshire (BSW) Governing Bodies in common meeting is on 
Thursday 16 January 2020 at Lackham Campus, Wiltshire College from 10am – 12 noon. 
 
You can read the papers from previous meetings on our website 
www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/governance/governing-body-meetings-in-public 
 
 

 

News archive 

Page 26

mailto:maternity.transformationBSW@nhs.net
http://www.transformingmaternity.org.uk/
http://www.transformingmaternity.org.uk/
file:///C:/Users/JH021/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/FHPYTWGD/www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/governance/governing-body-meetings-in-public


Read more news from Wiltshire CCG in our news archive – www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/news/news-

archive. 

 
Keep up to date with news and information from Wiltshire CCG on social media.  

 

 

NHS Wiltshire CCG 

Back to top 

 

      @NHSBSWCCG 

Page 27

http://www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/news/news-archive


This page is intentionally left blank



 

Proud to serve and protect our communities January/February 2020 
 
 

 
 For Public Use 

Page 1 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Briefing 
Salisbury Area Community Policing Team 

 

PERFORMANCE 

  
 

Wiltshire South and South East CPTs - crime and incident demand for the 12 months to November 2019 

 
Force-wide  
• Wiltshire Police has had an increase in the volume of recorded crime by 4.5% in the 12 months to 

November 19 and continues to have one of the lowest crime rates in the country.  
 

• Our service delivery remains consistently good. 
 

• In November, we received 8,234 999 calls which we answered within 5 seconds on average and 
11,604 CRIB calls which we answered within 1 minutes 28 seconds on average. 

  
• In November, we also attended 1,594 emergency incidents within 10 minutes and 30 seconds on 

average.  
 

• Wiltshire Police has seen a 10% reduction in vehicle crime and 9% in residential burglaries in the 12 
months to November 2019. 

 
• The Crime Survey of England & Wales recently ranked Wiltshire as one of the top forces (78.3%) 

nationally for public confidence. It covers the 12 months to March 2019. 
The publication can be found here: WWW.CRIMESURVEY.CO.UK 

 
For more information on Wiltshire Police’s performance please visit: 
PCC’s Website - https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/article/1847/Performance 
HMICFRS Website - https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/ 
Police.uk - https://www.police.uk/wiltshire 

Page 29

http://www.crimesurvey.co.uk/
https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/article/1847/Performance
https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/
https://www.police.uk/wiltshire


 

Proud to serve and protect our communities January/February 2020 
 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Briefing 
Salisbury Area Community Policing Team 

 

Page 2 

 Area specific Performance 

 
Wiltshire South / South East CPT Demand Overview – 12 months to November 2019 

 
Salisbury CPT Demand over 2 years: 
No Exceptions but Burglary Business high for Dec(24) 
Ave 13.5.   

 
 
Salisbury Area Board Demand over 2 Years: 
Exception: Short Term High in Trafficing Drugs (5 
offences in Dec – Ave 2.5) 
Not an exception but caution for Burglary Business high 
for Dec (18) Ave 8.1 

 
 

Southern Area Board Demand over 2 years: 
Exception: Short Term High in Possession of Drugs (Dec 
5 offences – Ave 1.75) 

 
 
Wilton (SW Wilts Area Board) Demand over 2 years: 
Exception: Bicycle Theft (Dec 3 offences – Ave 1.3) 
Caution - Small numbers can create peaks and troughs. 

 
 
 
 

Page 30



 

Proud to serve and protect our communities January/February 2020 
 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Briefing 
Salisbury Area Community Policing Team 

 

Page 3 

The ability to respond to immediate demand across our approx 3002 miles in a timely manner when required is key to 
successful policing.  Below are the last 3 years average Immediate response times, broken down to Area Board level. 
Response Times Salisbury CPT 
                 Immediate Urban (within 15 minutes standard)                  Immediate Rural (within 20 minutes standard) 
December averages: 08:30 min Urban / 13:40 min Rural  

 
Salisbury Area Board Beats 
December average: 08:24 min (15 minutes Standard) 

 
Southern Area Board Beats 
December average: 13:56 min (20 minute Standard) 

 
Wilton Area Board 
December average: 13:05 min (20 minute Standard) 

Page 31



 

Proud to serve and protect our communities January/February 2020 
 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Briefing 
Salisbury Area Community Policing Team 

 

Page 4 

 HIGH LEVEL CPT UPDATES: 
Operation Uplift: Although we have yet to see the arrival of New Constables we have 
received 3 new PCSOs, Hannah Cranham, Grace Akers and Nicola Bird who are making 
themselves known on their new beat areas.  Sadly, we have had to say goodbye to Kady 
Green who has relocated to start a new life outside of Policing and we will lose Harry Evans 
in February, who leaves to become a Constable.  We look forward to watching his 
development. 
Community Policing continues to evolve and we will build a team of Neighbourhood 
Officers, consisting of 2 Sgts, 4 PCs, and all our PCSOs.  This team will continue to use our 
Problem Solving approach in order to analyse and identify concerns and resolve the matter, 
reducing demand across our communities.  Details of the Team are below. 
Operation Hamper:  Recognising that Salisbury has a seasonal rise in reported theft and ASB, 
particularly around the City Centre, Op Hamper was introduced.  This was intended to: 

• Deny Space for offending – a high visible presence within the City 
• Detect Offences at the time 
• Deter Offenders from choosing to come to Salisbury to commit crime. 

The operation relied upon Partnerships, making better use of the ShopWatch and PubWatch 
radio systems, linking the City CCTV and the Police to the Shops and Licenced Premises.  
Crime Prevention advice was key.  Research shows that preventative measures used by 
shops before offences occur are far more effective than enforcement options after the 
event. 
Result: We witnessed a rise in reported Shopliftings during November and early December, 
before a sharp fall in both Shoplifting and ASB during December.  With 27 reported 
shopliftings in December (53 in November), only 2 had no recorded suspects making 
significantly higher detection rates. 
This operation will continue in 2020 under the less seasonal name of Op Vendor. 
Cat Thefts:  We are experiencing an increase in catalytic converter theft/attempt thefts, 
particularly from 4x4 vehicles such as Landrover Freelanders and Honda CRVs.  These 
vehicles are favoured as they provide easy clearance to get under the car, so some simple 
preventative advice can assist you: 
Do no park with one wheel on the pavement. 
If possible, park in a garage or off the road and in well-lit areas or under CCTV. 
Use hard features, such as walls or fences to make it harder to get under your car. 
Please report any suspicious people under vehicles to the police with as much detail as 
possible, including vehicles associated to them. 
Burglary in West Gomeldon: Liam Lowrey (20) from Swindon was identified as the lookout for 
a burglary in June based on excellent CCTV images.  Images on his own phone assisted with 
the identification, wearing the same clothes!  At Swindon Crown Court on 17/12/19 he 
received 2 years detention in a Young Offenders Institution.  We have yet to identify the 

other 3 offenders who entered the property. 

Page 32



 

Proud to serve and protect our communities January/February 2020 
 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Briefing 
Salisbury Area Community Policing Team 

 

Page 5 

Vulnerable Rough Sleeper: 
Concerns were raised for the welfare of a vulnerable rough sleeper who has lived within the 
city for several years.  Although previous engagement efforts had been met with resistance 
from the individual, it was evident that her health had deteriorated and that she was at risk 
of death or serious injury if left on the street during Winter.  A multi-agency high risk behaviour 
meeting considered all the factors resulting in her admission to hospital against her consent 
and is now in a specialist placement that can support her needs.   
Graffiti: Salisbury CCTV captured excellent images of youths graffitiing in the City earlier in 
2019.  Following circulating the images on social media, the parents of two youths brought 
them to the Police Station where they were interviewed and made a full admission.  As a 
Community Resolution, they were brought back to the City under the supervision of a City 
Ranger and Police, where they assisted with cleaning graffiti from a shop window near the 
Poultry Cross.  Although they were not responsible for all of this graffiti their remorse and 
willingness to do something positive is a better outcome than to have instantly criminalised 
the offenders. 

 
Reward & Recognition: 

• PCC Volunteer of the Year - Police Cadet Andrew Foord.  Andrew has been a Cadet 
since 2016 and received his award for creating 2 videos aimed at the youth audience 
surrounding Knife Crime and County Line Drug Dealing. 

• Daniel Cooper Memorial Award for Outstanding Service to Members of the Public – 
Police Constable James Barrett.  James was recognised for his commitment to Policing 
in Salisbury, with particular mention towards rural crime, an investigation into an 
organised crime group and leading a national hunt and capture of a particularly 
violent burglar.  He is commended for the high standards he sets and delivering 
exceptional levels of service to Wiltshire Police and the Communities he serves. 
James joins our Neighbourhood CPT in January. 
  

Page 33



 

Proud to serve and protect our communities January/February 2020 
 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Briefing 
Salisbury Area Community Policing Team 

 

Page 6 

 Salisbury Community Policing Team
         

Visibility & Engagement: If you wish for Police to attend an event or meeting, please contact 
us with your specific request by email and we will try to attend.   
 
You can find out more about Wiltshire South CPT, including news stories and contacts for 
local officers, on our website: www.wiltshire.police.uk/WiltshireSouth 
 

Salisbury 
CPT Sector Head 
Insp Pete Sparrow 

CPT Response 
PS Keith Jackson 

TPS Alan Cromwell 
TPS Josh Bliss 
PS Steve Jolly 

PS Dave Whitby 

CPT Neighbourhoods 
PS Lisa Lovatt 

PC Tracey Holloway 

PC Jack Billington 
City Centre 

PCSO Val Brown 
PCSO Gareth James  

PCSO Nicola Bird 

PC Matt Holland 
Alderbury 

Simon Nash 
Downton & 

Redlynch 
John Taylor 

Wilton 
Matt Smith 

PC James Barrett 
St Paul’s & 

Churchfields 
PCSO Matt Murray 
Bemerton Heath 
PCSO Jo Atkinson 

Harnham 
PCSO Simon Ward 

PC Rachel Gunn 
Friary & Southampton 

Road 
PCSO Harry Evans 

PCSO Hannah Cranham 
Castle Road & Bishopdown 

PCSO Grace Akers 
Laverstock & Old Sarum 

PCSO Jenny Moss 

Salisbury CPT Contact Details 
Telephone: 
999 Emergency Number – crime in progress 
or someone is being threatened or at risk of 
getting injured. 
101 Non Emergency Number – Reporting a 
crime or contacting an officer 
Email 
salisburyareacpt@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk 
Social Media: 
Salisbury Police Facebook 
https://www.facebook.com/salisburypolice/ 
Salisbury Police Twitter 
https://twitter.com/SouthWiltsCPT 
Community Messaging  
https://member-
admin.neighbourhoodalert.co.uk/135/admin-
area 
 
 
 

Page 34

http://www.wiltshire.police.uk/WiltshireSouth
mailto:salisburyareacpt@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk
https://www.facebook.com/salisburypolice/
https://www.facebook.com/salisburypolice/
https://twitter.com/SouthWiltsCPT
https://twitter.com/SouthWiltsCPT
https://member-admin.neighbourhoodalert.co.uk/135/admin-area
https://member-admin.neighbourhoodalert.co.uk/135/admin-area
https://member-admin.neighbourhoodalert.co.uk/135/admin-area


 

Proud to serve and protect our communities January/February 2020 
 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Briefing 
Salisbury Area Community Policing Team 

 

Page 7 

LOCAL PRIORITIES 
 

PRIORITIES FOR SALISBURY CPT Comments 

Priority 1: Burglary Business 

To address the rise in Business Burglary offences across the area. Review crime series to establish 
patterns and investigative 
opportunities  

Priority 2:  Op Hamper or Op Vendor 

Continue our efforts to address the ASB and Thefts within the City in Partnership with 
ShopWatch and PubWatch making best use of our CCTV resources. 

High Visibility Patrols: 
Deny Space for Criminals 
Detect Offences at the time 
Deter Offenders 

Priority 3: Rural Crime & Hare Coursing 

OP Artemis. This operation links actions and resources from Wiltshire Police, Rural 
Crime Partnership and FarmWatch. Pro-Active and high visibility patrols are being 
conducted across the Rural areas in support of this priority. 

 

PCSO Matt Smith has just 
completed his drone training, 
which we hope will assist with 
future rural operations. 

Priority 4: Community SpeedWatch 

All Neighbourhood Officers are to take visible ownership of their beat area and work 
with their communities to identify and reduce demand. 

Support of our volunteer CSW 
Teams in assisting keeping our 
road network safer by tackling 
speeding issues. 

Priority 5: Reduce Demand through Problem Solving initiatives 

All Neighbourhood & Response Officers are to take visible ownership of their beat area 
and work with their communities to identify and reduce demand. 

How Can I prevent anyone from 
having to return to this? 
Identify owners for repeat 
offenders. 

 
 

Page 35



 

Proud to serve and protect our communities January/February 2020 
 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Briefing 
Salisbury Area Community Policing Team 

 

Page 8 

HIGH LEVEL PCC UPDATES   
• Precept Consultation – From 6 January, I will be consulting with residents and 

businesses in Wiltshire and Swindon on what they would be prepared to pay as part of 
their council tax bill next year’s towards local policing. I am still waiting for notification 
from the Home Office on what our settlement will be in Wiltshire for 2020/21 and hope 
to be in receipt of this soon.  I strongly encourage you to submit your feedback on my 
website.  

 
HIGH LEVEL FORCE UPDATES 

 
• We continue to implement changes in our community policing teams to better meet 

demand in our different patches. It is a phased approach and as of December the 
boundaries of our community policing teams changed with their names also 
changing to reflect the areas covered. 

     The new list is: Swindon Area CPT, Chippenham Area CPT, Royal Wootton Bassett Area 
CPT, Trowbridge Area CPT, Warminster Area CPT, Salisbury Area CPT, Devizes Area CPT 
and Amesbury Area CPT.  

• Changes to 101 system – In mid-December the options available when members of 
the public call 101 have changed to allow for to be connected directly to some 
departments. They will also no longer be taking reports of shoplifting unless it is in 
progress, an offender is detained or there was violence to any members of the public 
or staff. Instead callers are encouraged to report the crime online and submit any 
available CCTV.

GET INVOLVED 
 

• You can keep up to date with the latest 
news in your area by signing up to our 
Community Messaging service – 
www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk 
 

• You can follow your CPT on social media 

https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/Followus 
 

• More information on your CPT area can 
be found here: www.wiltshire.police.uk  
and here www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk  

 

Page 36

https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/
https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/
http://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/
https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/Followus
http://www.wiltshire.police.uk/
http://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/


 

Proud to serve and protect our communities January/February 2020 
 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Briefing 
Salisbury Area Community Policing Team 

 

Page 9 

 Beat Area Updates
Area 
Board 

Beat Area PC PCSO Community Engagement & What are we Focusing on?   

Sa
lis

bu
ry

 

City Centre 
(ES11) 

Ja
ck

 
Bi

llin
gt

on
 

V
a

l 
Br

ow
n,

 
G

a
re

th
 

Ja
m

es
 &

  
N

ic
ol

a
 

Bi
rd

 
We will be implementing Operation Vendor, which will build on 
the success of Operation Hamper and continue to reduce reports 
of ASB and Shoplifting. We will also be developing a strategy to 
reduce violent crime relating to the night time economy. 

Bemerton 
Heath (ES15) 

Ja
m

es
 B

a
rre

tt
 

Jo
 

A
tk

in
so

n Our focus will be on road safety, particularly speeding vehicles 
and cycles with no lights.  We will also be reviewing the 
possession and supply of drugs on the beat area. 

St Pauls & 
Churchfields 
(ES16) M

a
tt 

M
ur

ra
y We are working on Op Ventor shoplifting offences with the 

shops on Churchill Way West Retail Park and the new Tesco 
Express on Wilton Road with some identified repeat offenders. 

Harnham 
(ES17) 

Si
m

on
 

W
a

rd
 We will be focusing on addresses that create the most demand, 

alongside visibility and engagement. 

Friary & 
Southampton 
Road 
(ES12) 

Ra
ch

el
 G

un
n 

H
a

rry
 

Ev
a

ns
 &

 
H

a
nn

a
h 

C
ra

nh
a

m
 Vulnerability checks in line with closure orders applied to protect 

addresses at risk of county lines activity and ongoing work in 
support of Op Vendor. 

Castle Road 
& 
Bishopdown 
(ES14) G

ra
ce

 
A

ke
rs

 The focus will be on crime prevention work with our churches 
and ASB issues concerning a couple of addresses where high 
demand has been identified. 

So
ut

he
rn

 W
ilt

sh
ire

 Old Sarum & 
Laverstock 
(EU11 part) Je

nn
y 

M
os

s School engagement in Laverstock and some wider ASB issues on 
the Longhedge Estate as the new community integrates. 

Alderbury 
(EU11 part) 

M
a

tt 
H

ol
la

nd
 Si

m
on

 
N

a
sh

 We are working towards some crime prevention advice to help 
target harden the area.  This will particularly focus on theft and 
burglary offences. 

Downton & 
Redlynch 
(EU12) Jo

hn
 

Ta
yl

or
 Continued partnership work to address specific youth ASB issues.  

Education regarding catapult offending and speeding motorist. 

South 
West 
Wilts 
 

Wilton Town 
& Rural 
(EW11&12) M

a
tt 

Sm
ith

 We will focus on Poaching/hare coursing in the rural areas 
alongside visibility in the Town.  Engagement sessions: 
Cattle Market-Tues 04th Feb 0900hrs-1200hrs 
Wilton Café-Sat 18th Jan 1000hrs-1030hrs 

Page 37



 

Proud to serve and protect our communities January/February 2020 
 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Briefing 
Salisbury Area Community Policing Team 

 

Page 10 

 

Page 38



 

 

South East Wiltshire Station Managers Area Board 

Report – January 2020 

 

Are you Safe & Well? 

 
The key messages for a safer home 
  

 Ensure you have working smoke alarms installed on all levels of your 
home. Working alarms can give you the vital time needed to escape in a fire. Test your 
smoke alarms regularly and never remove batteries! 

  
 Never leave cooking unattended.  The majority of fires start in the kitchen so this is 

a high-risk area.  Many of us enjoy a merry tipple over the festive season but be sure 
to avoid cooking whilst under the influence of alcohol. Always turn off kitchen 
appliances when you have finished cooking. 

  
 Never leave burning candles unattended. Keep candles out of the reach of children, 

and away from decorations, cards and wrapping paper, fires, lights and heaters. 
  

 Put your cigarette out, right out.  Make sure your cigarette is fully extinguished and 
take care when under the influence of alcohol or tired. It’s very easy to fall asleep while 
your cigarette is still burning and set furniture alight. 

  
 Never use heaters to dry clothes.  Heaters can start fires when things are placed too 

close to them.  Keep them well away from curtains, clothing and furniture. 

Page 39



 

 

  
 Don’t overload sockets. Ensure only one plug per socket.  Always turn off plugs when 

they are not in use, except those that are designed to be left on, like freezers. 
  

 Ensure you switch off fairy lights and unplug them before you go to bed or leave 
the house. Check your Christmas tree lights conform to the British Standard (BS EN 
60598) and are in good working order before use. 

 Always use an RCD (residual current device) on outdoor electrical equipment. 
This safety device can save lives by instantly switching off the power if there is a fault 
and can be found in any DIY store.  

 Make sure that everyone in your home knows what to do in a fire – in the event of 
fire you should get out, stay out and call 999 

Our dedicated team of Safe & Well advisors can (at request) come to your home and 
discuss with you and your family how to maintain and regularly test you smoke alarms. They 
will also assist you in establishing a fire plan which will enable you to make a safe exit or go 
to a place of safety in the event of a fire in the home. 

But this is not all the advisors do, they are also able provide you with information on how to 
make simple changes to enable us all to live a healthier life style. They can assist in 
organising support from organisations such as Age UK to assist our older relatives, 
arranging mental health support for those who maybe finding things just a little bit harder to 
deal with and, can also signpost with Safeguarding issues. All of which can bring together 
our partner agencies within the NHS, Council, Police and volunteer services who’s aim is to 
enable those most vulnerable in our communities to be able to live in their own homes with 
the correct support.  

DO YOU KNOW A CHARLIE 

More than 6.5 million people in the UK are currently caring, unpaid, for a family member or 

friend who is older, disabled or seriously ill. Yet many people don’t identify themselves as 

carers, they simply see themselves as spouses, partners, parents, children or friends. 

A CHARLIE is a person whom meets at least one of the following criteria: 

 Care and support needs 
 Hoarding and/or mental health issues 
 Alcohol and medication use 
 Reduced mobility 
 Lives alone 
 Inappropriate smoking 
 Elderly and would benefit from support 

It only takes a few minutes to email or call us but can save a lifetime of heart ache for those 
who may suffer in silence, especially when they are cold in winter months or do not have the 
correct means to alert them to a fire in their home or to the dangers of carbon monoxide 
poisoning. 

Page 40



 

 

Hoarding 

 

We all keep things we don’t really need. Some of us have more possessions than we have 
storage for. But hoarding is a complex issue that goes far beyond untidiness or 
indecisiveness. 

Hoarders can fill entire rooms from floor to ceiling, leaving themselves the minimum space in 
which to live. This retention of property presents a real fire risk and makes it far harder for 
firefighters to be able to tackle any blaze. 

The Fire and Rescue Service can’t solve the problem of hoarding; however, where we know 
there is an issue, we can work with other agencies to try and reduce the risk of fire. 

Evidence from across the country shows that: 

 In 90% of all residential fires, the fire itself is contained to the room where it started. 
However, that figure drops to 40% where there is hoarding – as this additional material fuels 
the fire and makes it spread more quickly. 

 When there is a fire in a hoarder’s home, there is a far greater risk that the individual and/or 
family members will find it difficult or impossible to escape. 

 Common materials kept by hoarders include newspapers, magazines, books and soft 
furnishings – all of which are highly combustible. 

 The presence of vast amounts of hoarded material creates a risk to firefighters, both in 
getting to the fire and through increased heat and smoke. 

By offering Safe and Well visits, and installing smoke alarms, we can work with hoarders to 
try and make their homes more fire safe. If they want help in dealing with their hoarding 
compulsion, then we can refer them to other agencies for that support. However, we know 
that not every hoarder is ready to take that step and we want to ensure that they are as fire 
safe as possible, whatever the circumstances of their home. 

Contact us on either: 
Email: http://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/safe-and-well-visits/ 

Phone: 0800 038 2323 

Page 41

http://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/safe-and-well-visits/


 

 

Recruitment 

 

As a predominately rural service, we are hugely reliant on those who live and work in the 

local community to support us by becoming an ‘On Call Firefighter’. Some of our local 

stations often struggle to provide a fire appliance during the day and this is due to a lack of 

available crew members at the station who are able to provide us with cover during working 

daytime hours. 

Are you or do you know someone who lives or works within 5 minutes of your local fire 

station and would like to become an On-Call firefighter? Are you an employer that is willing 

to release a member of your staff to join us?  Without the willingness of those in the 

community to join us then we will continue to struggle to turn fire appliances out for 

emergencies.  

We will provide full training which includes firefighting skills, first aid, driving skills for Cat C 

vehicles (if required) and fire prevention and protection skills. All these skills that we provide 

can assist in an individual’s normal workplace making that a safer environment within which 

to work. We provide all the uniform and fire kit and can help with travelling so there should 

be no expense to an individual once they manage to get in. 

Payment / salary is based on the number of hours an individual can provide us and we 

provide holiday leave entitlement and a pension.  

Our appliances and stations are based in the community and we need you as the community 

to help staff them. 

Contact us on our recruitment hotline on 01722 691444 or email recruitment@dwfire.org.uk 

or pop into any one of our stations to find out more. 

 

Page 42

mailto:recruitment@dwfire.org.uk


 

 

 

 

Protection 

On-going interaction by Protection Team members with Local Authorities, Private landlords 

and tenants regarding fire safety-related matters: external cladding systems; fire detection 

and warning systems; fire resisting doors (& self-closers); combustibility/fire resistance of 

construction materials; commercial and residential sprinklers systems and water-mist 

suppression systems 

General Enquiries 

If you have a general fire safety enquiry regarding commercial property, please 

email fire.safety@dwfire.org.uk and the Fire Safety Team will respond in office hours.  

Fire Safety Complaint 
If you wish to tell us about fire safety risks in commercial premises, such as locked or 
blocked fire exits, you have three options: 

 You can email the fire safety department at enforcement@dwfire.org.uk 
 Call 01722 69 1717 during office hours (9am-5pm). 
 Call our Service Control Centre on 0306 799 0019 out of office hours (5pm-9am) 

 

Community Safety Plan 

DWFRS Community Safety Plan 2018-2022 outlines our plans for the future. It explains the 

diverse services we provide and how we plan to improve and deliver them over the four-year 

period. The plan can be found on the DWFRS website http://www.dwfire.org.uk/community-

safety-plan/ 

 

Page 43

mailto:fire.safety@dwfire.org.uk
mailto:enforcement@dwfire.org.uk
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/community-safety-plan/
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/community-safety-plan/


 

 

 

Response 

Total Incidents attended by DWFRS for Salisbury, Wilton & Amesbury: DWFRS have 

responded to a number of incidents in since the last report and the associated table shows 

the full number of incident related vehicle movements undertaken by each station from 23rd 

August 2019 up to and including the 9th December 2019. 

There have been no incidents of note that require reporting upon during this time. 

Demand 

 Salisbury Fire Station P1 Appliance 

 

Salisbury Fire Station P2 Appliance 

 

 

Salisbury has 4 Whole-Time (fulltime) watches providing 24/7 cover and are supported by 

the On Call crew who are called into the station to crew the P2 appliance if the Whole-Time 

appliance is mobilised to an incident.  

The number of movements under Road Traffic Collisions etc seems high as this included 

Stand By cover while the P1 appliance is committed to another incident. It is important that 

the City maintains an immediate response should the first appliance not be available. 

 

 

Category Total Incidents 

No. of False Alarms 114 

No. of Fires 77 

No. of Road Traffic Collisions and other Emergencies 88 

Total 279 

Category Total Incidents 

No. of False Alarms 19 

No. of Fires 33 

No. of Road Traffic Collisions, other Emergencies and 
Stand By’s 

133 

Total 185 

Page 44



 

 

 

Wilton Fire Station P1 Appliance and Water Carrier 

 

 

Amesbury Fire Station P1 Appliance 

 

 

 

Matty Maggs 

Station Manager, South East Wiltshire. Salisbury, Wilton & Amesbury 

Email: Matthew.maggs@dwfire.org.uk 

Tel: 07595 799708 / 01722 691137 

www.dwfire.org.uk 

Category Total Incidents 

No. of False Alarms 13 

No. of Fires 8 

No. of Road Traffic Collisions and other Emergencies 33 

Water Carrier movements 8 

Total 62 

Category Total Incidents 

No. of False Alarms 8 

No. of Fires 14 

No. of Road Traffic Collisions and other Emergencies 23 

Total 45 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Salisbury City Council – Update for Salisbury Area Board – Thu 23 Jan 2020 
A Statement by Councillor Jeremy Nettle, the Leader of Salisbury City Council 
 
 
As the Leader of the City Council, I am delighted to report footfall increased in the 
last month of last year in the City to exceed that in 2018 and against the National 
trend.  This is due, I am confident, in part at least to the excellent Christmas Fayre 
and Ice Rink put on by the City Council with the support of Wiltshire Council and 
South Western Railways.  This Fayre was voted the 3rd best in Europe by Ideal 
Homes. 
 
The council has been active across the city with a program of capital investment. 
The Council new cemetery has now seen 10 burials and this is an important new 
facility for the city.  The Coach Station toilets located in Millstream Approach have 
been refurbished as part of Salisbury City Council’s Public Toilet Refurbishment 
Project, our attention will now turn to Lush House Car Park toilet where we hope to 
be able to install a Changes Places toilet. 
 
In line with our Climate Change declaration, we have begun in invest in battery 
powered machines for use in our parks and open space, replacing diesel fuelled 
equipment.  The City Council is pleased to report that a second water re-fill station is 
now available to use allowing locals and residents to refill their water bottle and limit 
the use of single us plastic bottles. 
 
I meet recently with the Chairman of Laverstock and Ford Parish Council to discuss 
issues with have in common and I hope to carry on this liaison in the New Year. 
 
And finally in December, the refurbished Shop Mobility office was officially opened by 
the Mayor.  This space is now bright, light and up to date, providing a good 
environment for staff, our valuable volunteers and our customers. 
 
 
 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 
 
Report to: 

 
 
 
 
 
Salisbury Area Board 

Date of meeting: 23rd January 2020 
Title of report: Salisbury Area Grant Report 

 

Purpose of the Report: 
 

 To provide detail of the grant applications made to the Salisbury Area Board. 
These could include; community area grants, health and wellbeing, young 
persons grants and Area Board initiatives.  

 To document any recommendations provided through sub groups. 

Area Board current financial position 

 
Community 
Area Grants 

Young 
People 

Health and 
Wellbeing 

Opening balance 
2019/20 

£73,150.67 £29,047.33 £7,799.02 

Awarded to date £42,875.18   £13,360.00 £9,572.00 

Current Balance £30,275.18 £18.785.00 £4835.36 

Balance if all grants 
are agreed based 
on 
recommendations 

£4962.68 £5568.00 £1140.36 

Grant Funding application summary 

Community Area Grants 

Applicant Amount requested 

Applicant: Sarum Academy 
Project Title: Sarum Academy Climbing Wall 
 
View full application 
  

 
£5,000.00 
 
 
 
 
 

Applicant: Able Hands Together CIC 
Project Title: Able Hands Together CIC Barn 
 
View full application 
 

£5,000.00 
 
 
 

Page 49

Agenda Item 10

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3261
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3261
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3261
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3517


Applicant: CMS 
Project Title: River Bourne Island Project 
 
View full application 
 

£1,000.00 

Applicant: Hoodwink Theatre 
Project Title: Seniors Silent Disco 
 
View full application 
 

£3,055.00 

Applicant: Safer & Supportive Salisbury 
Project Title: Salisbury’s Hidden Figures Pilot Project 
 
View full application 
 

£5000.00 

Applicant: Salisbury BID 
Project Title: Empty Shop Window Dressing 
 
View full application 
 

£5000.00 

Applicant: Community Transport South Wiltshire 
Project Title: Community transport computer 
replacement and upgrade 
 
View full application 
 

£1257.50 

 

Young People 

Applicant  Amount requested 

Applicant: South Wilts Grammar School 
Project Title: The Hearing Project 
 
View full application 

£1050.00 

Applicant: Area Board Initiative 
Project Title: Sarum Ward Xmas 
 
View full application 

£250.00 

Applicant: Wiltshire Creative 
Project Title: Take Over Festival 
 
View full application 

£5,000.00 

Applicant: Salisbury Live  
Project Title: Salisbury Live 2020 
 
View full application 

£2,900.00 

Applicant: Harnham Schools Association 
Project Title: Harnham Slope Fun Run 
 
View full application 

£430.00 

Page 50

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3560
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3574
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3523
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3569
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3606
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=740
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=760
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=775
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=781
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=785


Applicant: Barford Hornets 
Project Title: Barford Hornets Football Club 
 
View full application 

£987.00 

Applicant: Family Counselling Trust 
Project Title: Family Counselling Trust Wiltshire. - Mental 
Health 
View full application 

£2600.00 

 

Health and Wellbeing  

Applicant  Amount requested 

Applicant: Community Transport South Wiltshire 
Project Title: Supporting Isolation and Loneliness for 
Vulnerable People 
 
View full application 
  

£1000.00 
 
 

Applicant: TEDx Salisbury 
Project Title: TEDx Salisbury 
 
View full application 

 
£1000.00 
 

 

 

 
 

 
Applicant: Dance Six-0 
Project Title: DANCE SIX-0 Dancing for Health Project 
for Elderly People 
 
View full application 
 

£1440.00 
 

 
Applicant: Salisbury Older People’s Champion 
Project Title: Silver Salisbury 2020 Steering Group & 
Programme Planning 
 
View full application 
 

£975.00 
 

1. Background 

Area Boards have authority to approve funding under powers delegated to them. 
Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board 
Funding and Grants Criteria. This document is available on the council’s website.  

Three funding streams are available to the Area Board, each with an annually 
awarded amount. These funding streams are as follows: 

 Community Area Grants (capital) 

 Young People (revenue) 

Page 51

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=722
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=788
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3566
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3573
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3546
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3577
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf


 Health and Wellbeing (revenue) 

The Area Board will be advised of the funding available prior to their first meeting of 
each financial year.  

2. Main Considerations 

2.1. Councillors need to be satisfied that the applications meet the requirements as 
set out in the Area Board Funding and Grants Criteria and that the health and 
wellbeing and young persons funding guidelines have been adhered to.  
 
2.2. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the 
Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards. 
 
2.3. Councillors need to consider any recommendations made by sub groups of the 
Area Boards.  

3. Environmental & Community Implications 

Grant funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, 
social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of 
which will be dependent upon the individual project.  

4. Financial Implications 

Councillors must ensure that the Area Board has sufficient funding available to cover 
the grants awarded.   

5. Legal Implications 

There are no specific legal implications related to this report.  

6. Human Resources Implications 

There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.  

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications 

Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in 
order to meet the Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty. 
 
Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and 
Parish Council’s equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based 
projects and schemes where they meet the funding criteria.  

8. Safeguarding Implications 

The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place 
to safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults.  

9. Applications for consideration 

Community Area Grants  

Page 52

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf


Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

3261 Sarum Academy 
Sarum Academy Climbing 
Wall 

£5000.00 

Project Description: Sarum Academy is looking to install a climbing wall and we 
are looking to secure funding from a number of different areas to help support its 
construction. Our vision and aim is not only to provide climbing facilities for the 
school and its pupils but also to open the facilities in the evenings to the local 
community so that the wall is available to all. 
 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the application. 

 

 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

3517 

Able Hands Together 
CIC 

Able Hands Together 
CIC Barn 

£5000.00 

Project Description: AHT is a not for profit Community Interest Company that 
offers days activities for adults who have a learning difficulty and is also a 
alternative education provider registered with Wiltshire council. We teach basic 
animal management horticulture and life skills to student ages 18 plus. 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the application. 

 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

3560 CMS 
River Bourne Island 
Project 

£1000.00 

Project Description: In partnership with Wiltshire Wildlife Trust the Milford 
Preservation Group is aiming to create a better environment for wildlife on and 
around the island below the River Bourne below Milford Mill Road Bridge. 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the application. 

 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

3574 Hoodwink Theatre Seniors Silent Disco £3055.00 

Project Description: Using Silent Disco to animate over 50s work in Wiltshire 
tackling isolation and loneliness. A project which will begin with the tried and tested 
formula of running silent discos in welcoming and sometimes surprising spaces 
and creating bespoke content to use with the equipment to animate memories and 
connections. To purchase the technical equipment for and to deliver silent disco 
sessions to care home daycare settings in Salisbury and or in suitable partner 
venues in Salisbury to enable older people to benefit from a stimulating social 
activity in a different environment. 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the application. 

 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

Page 53

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3261
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3517
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3560
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3574


3523 

Safer & Supportive 
Salisbury 

Salisbury’s Hidden Figures 
Pilot Project 

£5000.00 

Project Description: Hidden Figures is a community art project to create a trail of 
3D street art figures in the City Centre. The final trail aims to have 9 figures each 
representing and linked with a local charity or organisation and created in 
collaboration with local people. The figures will be placed in full view but out of 
reach and often in the more hidden parts of Salisbury making the trail an 
interesting quirky addition to the visitor experience. A clearly visible notice near the 
figure will tell the back story. When complete the trail will be supported by a flyer 
and phone app. This pilot will trial the process that is to be used for creation of the 
remaining figures gain feedback from the public and be used to shape future 
funding bids. 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the application. 

 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

3569 Salisbury BID 
Empty Shop Window 
Dressing 

£5000.00 

Project Description: Partners in Salisbury have come together to tackle the 
appearance of some of the most prominent empty shops in the city centre. The 
purpose of this project is to 1. Improve the appearance of the city centre for visitors 
and residents 2. Improve the image of the business community in Salisbury to 
attract potential investors 3. Assist with letting the vacant shops quicker. The 
design of the window vinyls is to be decided but they’ll be used to showcase 
Salisbury and tied into the Salisbury 2020 celebrations for example potentially 
used to tell some of the hidden stories of Salisbury. 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the application. 

 

3606 

Community Transport 
South Wiltshire 

Community transport computer 
replacement and upgrade 

£1257.50 

Project Description: We support lonely and isolated people to take an active part 
in the community by providing suitable transport for their needs. The computer 
system that we use to run and monitor this service is out of date and breaking 
down and needs urgent replacement if we are to continue. 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the application. 

 

Young People 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

740 

South Wilts Grammar 
School 

The Hearing 
Project 

£1050.00 

Project Description: The hearing project is aiming to help people of any age who 
wear hearing aids or who are hard of hearing shop with ease and feel comfortable 
asking shopkeepers for assistance. We started our journey with the idea of a deaf 
friendly city and since then we have improved our idea and have decided we want 
younger generations to realise they can prevent hearing loss. We have selected a 
variety of popular shops to insert a counter loop. We aim to have an assistant in 

Page 54

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3523
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3569
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3606
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=740


each shop who knows basic sign language we will also give out sign language 
sheets. 
 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the recommendations of youth panel who met on 
15th January.  

 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

760 Area Board Initiative Sarum Ward Xmas £250.00 

Project Description: Presents are given to all the children on Sarum Ward at 
Salisbury District Hospital at Christmas Easter. Some presents are donated by 
local businesses and we are looking to make Xmas 2019 as special as possible for 
those children unable to be at home. 
 

Proposal 
To note the funding award made under delegated powers on 14th November 2019. 
 
Due to the timeframe of the project the allocation of funding was agreed under the 
delegated powers divulged to the CEM in consultation with the Chairman. This 
decision was made on 14th November 2019. 

 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

775 Wiltshire Creative Take Over Festival £5000.00 

Project Description: The Wiltshire Creative Take Over Festival at Salisbury 
Playhouse and Salisbury Arts Centre is about bringing young people aged 5-21 
into the arts industry not only as participants but also as decision makers. Young 
people have taken on leading roles in organising the Festival and will also take on 
vital responsibilities in running the ten-day event over the Easter Holidays. 
Featuring youth-devised theatre performances films live events as well as open 
participatory activities the festival will be an accessible experience for a wide range 
of participants and audience members uniting Salisbury with an enjoyable offer to 
attract tourists families and most importantly young people. Written by Molly David 
and Charlie Young Ambassadors. 
 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the recommendations of youth panel who met on 
15th January.  

 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

781 Salisbury Live Salisbury Live 2020 £2900.00 

Project Description: 2020 will be the 20th anniversary of Salisbury Live. The 
event has become a part of the local music colander and is enjoyed by an all-
inclusive section of the public. Established venues along with non-established 
venues all get involved and local acts give their time to be part of it. It is a fantastic 
showcase platform for established and acts of all genres and ages. 
 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the recommendations of youth panel who met on 
15th January.  

Page 55

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=760
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=781


 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

785 

Harnham Schools 
Association 

Harnham Slope Fun 
Run 

£430.00 

Project Description: The second annual Harnham Slope Fun Run to be held on 
Sun 12 Jul 20. This is primarily aimed at school children age to get involved in a 
fun run with distances of 1k 3k and 5k on offer in the challenging trail routes 
around the Harnham Hill woods. Promoting health and wellbeing this is open to all 
of the community and wider Wiltshire area to enter or help volunteer hopefully 
bringing together people and generating physical activity. 
 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the recommendations of youth panel who met on 
15th January.  

 

 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

722 Barford Hornets 
Barford Hornets Football 
Club 

£987.00 

Project Description: Help towards setting up a youth football team. Help towards 
equipment and league fees etc 
 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the recommendations of youth panel who met on 
15th January.  

 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

788 

Family Counselling 
Trust Wiltshire 

Family Counselling Trust 
Wiltshire - Mental Health 

£2600.00 

Project Description: Funding for 10 low income families in the Salisbury area. 
This will provide professional counselling for those with a child experiencing 
incipient mental health problems. Advice and support is also involved. 
 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the recommendations of youth panel who met on 
15th January.  

 

Health and Wellbeing 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

3566 

Community Transport 
South Wiltshire 

Supporting Isolation and 
Loneliness for Vulnerable 
People 

£1000.00 

Project Description: The project is designed to help overcome an obstacle for 
lonely and isolated people with learning & mental health issues. To join in the 
many activities on offer in Salisbury by subsidising the first years membership of 
Community Transport South Wilts for people referred by social prescribers partner 

Page 56

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=785
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=722
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/yp_pa_grant_detail.php?gid=788
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3566


community groups. Local support organisations identify that transport is often the 
first real or perceived barrier to getting people to join activities. CTSW can help 
with this but joining fee of 20 pounds acts as both a psychological and financial 
barrier. People lacking in confidence cannot make that initial commitment though 
they are able to pay the cost of journeys. 
 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the recommendations of health & wellbeing panel 
who met on 9th January. The recommendation was to award £1000.00 

 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

3573 TEDx Salisbury TEDx Salisbury £1000.00 

Project Description: TEDx brings the spirit of TEDs mission of ideas worth 
spreading to local communities around the globe. TEDx events are organized by 
curious individuals who seek to discover ideas and spark conversations in their 
own community. TED and TEDx speakers tackle humanitys toughest questions 
attempting to answer them with innovation enterprise and enduring optimism. A 
TEDx event is a place in our community that inspires people to change their lives 
futures and ultimately the world. In February 2021 The Arts Centre will play host to 
TEDx Salisbury and our theme will be Crossing Boundaries. 
 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the recommendations of health & wellbeing panel 
who met on 9th January. The recommendation was to award £1000.00 

 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

3546 Dance Six-0 
DANCE SIX-0 Dancing for Health 
Project for Elderly People 

£1440.00 

Project Description: To continue to provide and develop opportunities for elderly 
people in Salisbury to take part in dance classes to improve health and wellbeing 
and combat isolation and loneliness. A fifth of the population of Salisbury is over 
65 and many of our participants have life-limiting health issues and live on their 
own. Many do not access mainstream services for elderly people. Feedback from 
our participants is extremely positive about the part our classes and the social 
activities associated with them play in helping to improve their mental and physical 
wellbeing and we would like to increase participation so that we can involve more 
elderly people and provide them with a range of opportunities to take part through 
regular classes and social activities. 
 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the recommendations of health & wellbeing panel 
who met on 9th January. The recommendation was to award 50% of the request at 
£720.00 

 

Application ID Applicant Project Name Requested 

Page 57

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3573
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3546


3577 

Salisbury Older 
People’s Champion 

Silver Salisbury 2020 Steering 
Group & Programme Planning 

£975.00 

Project Description: This project will establish a steering group to work in 
partnership to plan and organise a three-week programme of activities and events 
in celebration of Internatonal Older Peoples Day. The programme will interest and 
motivate older to engage with activities in their local community and thus alleviate 
loneliness and isolation. The activities will provide physical activity healthy eating 
and enhance intellectual or aesthetic experiences health and wellbeing. The 
steering group working closely with SaSS will create a constitution and open a 
bank account with three signatories. It will undertake outreach involved to ensure 
older peoples involvement in the programme. 
 

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the recommendations of health & wellbeing panel 
who met on 9th January. The recommendation was to award £975.00 

 

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report. 
 
Report Author: Marc Read, Community Engagement Manager – 
marc.read@wiltshire.gov.uk  

 
 

  

  

  
  

Page 58

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/AreaboardGrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3577
mailto:marc.read@wiltshire.gov.uk

	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Information items - To note
	WC_Joint_Strategic_Needs_Assessment
	Healthwatch_January
	CCG_January
	Police update Jan Feb
	Fire Area Board January 2020
	SCC_update_Jan

	10 Area Board Funding

